Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (Cl-
StPaul)

Subject: RE: City Council File for 930 Carroll Ave

Thanks for the update Mai. | will make note of this.

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: City Council File for 930 Carroll Ave

Please note that Tanya has made an exception to pull off any amended resolutions until December 4 Public
Hearing. After that, she will not be able to do anymore.

Mai

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: City Council File for 930 Carroll Ave

Hello Mai,
Can you please create a city council file to remove the following Q2 assessment for 930 Carroll Ave:

2019 Q2: $3.52



Republic contacted us and asked us to remove the assessment due to an error in billing. | have attached a copy of the
weekly pulls that they send us. The request for the removal of the assessment in question is highlighted in yellow.

Thank you!

mergal Clare Pillsbury
R Management Assistant 1
Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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